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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large Update: Tucson Minerals, New Finds, and Uncommon Minerals including a rare  

Rutile from Onganja Mine

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
- Rubellite Tourmaline from Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil 
- Mimetite from Mina San Antonio, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Vanadinite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Stalactitic Fluorite formation over Stibnite from Weishan, China 
- Cerussite complexly twinned crystals from Taouz, Morocco 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Doi Ty Mine, Vietnam 
- Rubellite Tourmaline with Albite and Muscovite from Paprok, Afghanistan 
- Red Wulfenite from Jianshan Mine, China 
- Fluorite from Hilton Mine, Scordale, England 
- Rutile from Onganja Mine, Namibia 
- Ferberite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Uvite Tourmaline in Calcite with Graphite from Atlas Quarry, New York 
- Barite zoned crystals from Magma Mine, Arizona 
- Hemimorphite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Rubellite Tourmaline in Microcline from Himalaya Mine, California 
- Calcite from Pau, Pyrénées-Atlantiques, France 
- Fluorite, Quartz, Calcite from Mahodari, Nasik District, India 
- Ferberite (V-twinned crystals) from Cerro Tazna, Bolivia 
- Calcite with Jamesonite inclusions from Herja Mine, Romania 
- Copper pseudomorphs after Cuprite from Rubtovski,Russia 
- Elbaite var. Bi-colored Tourmaline from Rubaya, Masisi, DRC 
- Zincite in Calcite from Franklin Mine, New Jersey 
- Hematite from Buckskin Mountains, near Bouse, Arizona 
- Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné-law twin) with Chlorite from Binntal, Switzerland 
- Azurite partially altered to Malachite pseudomorphs from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Elbaite-Schorl Tourmaline with Albite from Stak Nala, Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Datolite with Quartz from Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Carrollite and Chalcocite from Kamoto Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Chabazite and Stellerite with Calcite from Sokolovskiy Mine, Rudnyy, Kazakhstan 
- Hardystonite, Franklinite, Willemite from Franklin District, New Jersey 
- Fluorite  on Barite ps. after Laumontite from Buck Mine, Cripple Creek, Colorado 
  
SETS OF MINERALS: 
- Mineral Set of 28 Thumbnail-sized Mineral Specimens  
- Wholesale Mineral Set of 24 minerals specimens from various localities 
- Herkimer Diamonds (5 crystals, 11-12 mm) from Hickory Hill, New York 
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- Herkimer Diamonds (5 crystals, 11-12 mm) from Hickory Hill, New York 
- Herkimer Diamonds (5 crystals, 10-12 mm) from Hickory Hill, New York 
- Herkimer Diamonds (5 crystals, 10-11 mm) from Hickory Hill, New York 

   

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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